From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 9:32 AM

To: 'robert.paulson@wecenergygroup.com’

Cc: Fitzpatrick, William - DNR; 'Rolfes.sarah@Epa.gov'
Subject: WPSC Green Bay MGP (BRRTS #: 02-05-000254)

Good Morning Bob,

| am the new remediation and redevelopment project manager for the WPSC Green Bay MGP (BRRTS:
02-05-000254) site. | am currently working on reviewing the site file and will be working with Bill
Fitzpatrick on the site.

Please direct all future correspondence, reports and submittals concerning the site that would have
previously been sent to Tauren Beggs to me. In the meantime, if you would like to reach me, you may
call me at (920) 662-5443 or email me at Sarah.Krueger@Wisconsin.gov.

Thank you,
Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Contaminated Sediment Specialist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: 920-662-5443

Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov
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